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Gary, Aaron

From: Boardman, Kristina

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 9:27 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: DOT bill draft

Aaron:

As you know, DOT has provided me with several bill drafts that they would like introduced. Two of the drafts they
provided were LRB 0971/P1 and LRB 0972/P1 - both regarding the Specialized Transportation Assistance Program.
Could I have these proposals rolled together into one bill? Do you need someone from the DOT to notify you that
we are taking over the draft?

Thanks Aaron. No specific timeframe in mind - just when you have opportunity.
Kristina

Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly Transportation Committee
Representative Ainsworth’s Office

608.266.3097- phone

608.282.3603 - fax
kristina.boardman®@legis.state.wi.us
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Gary, Aaron

From: Poole, Diane

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2005 1:15 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Cc: Miller, Katherine - DOT; Clark, Rod
Subject: FW: Non-budget proposals

Please see below - thank you.

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Diane:

Great -

Boardman, Kristina [mailto:Kristina.Boardman@legis.state.wi.us]
Wednesday, February 16, 2005 11:23 AM

Poole, Diane

RE: Non-budget proposals

thank you. For clarification at the LRB, could you please e-mail Aaron Gary indicating that Representative

Ainsworth will be taking over LRB drafts 0971 and 0972? (I just noticed my previous e-mail to you mentioned LRB
0971 and 0971 - sorry. I think I was ready to get home when I wrote itl)

I appreciate your help.

Kristina

From: Poole, Diane
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 9:19 AM
To: Boardman, Kristina

Miller; Katherine - DOT; Clark, Rod

Subject: RE:"Non-budget proposals

Kristina,

This would be fine with the Department. Thanks for checking with us and thank you to Representative Ainsworth alsol

Diane

From:  Boardman, Kristina [mailto:Kristina.Boardman@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 15, 2005 5:03 PM

To: Poole, Diane

Subject: Non-budget proposals

Diane:

Representative Ainsworth is interested in introducing LRB 0971 and LRB 0971 - relating to the Specialized
Transportation Assistance Program. I have talked to the Wisconsin Counties Association - and they, too,
are supportive of these changes. Inan attempt to help make my job a little bit easier - I was thinking of
rolling both of these proposals into one draft... Would the Department be OK with that? If so, T will talk
to the drafting attorney, get things started, and begin work on a co-sponsor memo.

Thanks in advance for your help.




Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk

Wisconsin State Assembly Transportation Committee
Representative Ainsworth’s Office

608.266.3097- phone

608.282.3603 - fax
kristina.boardman®@legis.state.wi.us

<< File: LRB 0971 - STAP.pdf >> << File: LRB 0972 - supplemental STAP.pdf >>
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1 AN ACT to amend 85.21 (3) (c) of the statutes; relating to: the Specialized

2 Transportation Assistance Program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT) administers the
Specialized Transportation Assistance Program (program) under which DOT
distributes aids to counties to be used for providing transportation services to elderly
and disabled persons. A county may contract with DOT to hold aids received under
the program in trust for the exclusive purpose of acquiring or maintaining
equipment used for services authorized under the program.

This bill allows a county to contract with DOT to hold aids received under the
program in trust for the additional purpose of providing services under the program,
not just for the purpose of acquiring or maintaining equipment used for such
/ services.

[ For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
%jg% ki printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ad (e are
Awdl L% 2 .

SEcCTION 1. 85.21 (3) (c)foﬁ:che statutesﬁg’iamended to read:
L 7

85.21 (3) (¢) To make and execute contracts with counties to ensure the
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provision of specialized transportation service. Payments under such contracts to




2005 - 2006 Legislature -2 - LRB-0971/P1
. ARG:1mk&jld:rs

SECTION 1

1 eligible applicants shall not exceed the county proportionate share, except as
supplemented under par. (e) or (f). A contract under this section shall require the
county to make a matching contribution of 20% 20 percent of the contract amount

and to furnish information determined necessary by the department for periodic
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program monitoring and year—end auditing and evaluation. A contract may permit

a county to hold aids received under this section on or after July 2, 1983, in trust,

according to rules promulgated by the department, for the exelusive purpose of

providing services authorized under this section or of acquiring or maintaining

equipment used for services authorized under this section or both. All aids held in
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10 trust, as well as any accumulated interest, not expended for the authorized purposes,

11 shall be returned to the department for deposit in the transportation fund. N othing

in this paragraph entitles a county to any investment interest accumulated prior to

the time the aid payment is actually received by the county.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
f@ //@WM first applies to contracts entered into on the effective date of this

16 g subsection.
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| persons{¥nder the prgggaOT apportions to each county a share of the total aid

avaﬂab%called the “county proportionate share,” based generally upon the number
of elderly and disabled persons in the county. Ifa county fails to contract with DOT
for its entire county proportionate share by February 1 of any fiscal year, DOT may
distribute the remaining amount by supplemental contract with other counties that
have applied for more than its county proportionate share. +*

This bill provides that, if a county fails to apply for its entire county
proportionate share by January 1 of any fiscal year, DOT may distribute the
remaining amount by supplemental application and supplemental contract with
other counties.
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The people of the state of
" enact as follows:—
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SECTION 1

entire county proportionate share by Eebruary January 1 of any fiscal year, the

department may distribute the remaining amount by supplemental application and

supplemental contract with other counties that-have-applied for-more-than their
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From: Boardman, Kristina .

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 11:45 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-2165/1 Topic: Specialized transportation assistance program; county

trust funds and application date for supplemental funding

It has been requested by <Boardman, Kristina> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-2165/1 Topic: Specialized transportation assistance program; county trust funds and
application date for supplemental funding

RN A LU




